



# FRANCIS CATÍS

SEO Specialist

## About Me

I'm freelancer from Philippines, and I'm 29 years old. I manage the website for a number of clients that I deal with here in the Philippines. I have some experience with web development, I also have some expertise with technical SEO. I also do graphics and edit films using Proshow and Filmora. using Photoshop and Canva.



+639 064 580 162



fcatis30@gmail.com



Zamboanga City, Philippines

## Language

- English
- Filipino

## Experience

Angels Farm Resort  
Iligan City, Philippines  
2024 - Current

As part of our Booth camp in SEO Specialist, we optimize their website.

TY Trucking Services  
Cebu City, Philippines  
2023-Current

I manage the logistics management system for their company as well as optimize their online presence as an SEO specialist.

## Education

STI COLLEGE ZAMBOANGA  
Bachelor of Science in Information Technology  
2012-2016

## Skills Summary

Technical SEO	90%
Keyword Research	90%
On-page Optimization	90%
Video Editing	87%
Web development	78%